
CLARIFICATION#2 AGAINST TENDER # PROC-SERVICES/CB/EXPL-4641/2020 HIRING OF 

SERVICES FOR INTEGRATED STRUCTURAL GEOLOGICAL (2D&3D) MODELING, 
GEOMECHANICAL MODELING AND BASIN & PETROLEUM SYSTEM MODELING STUDY OF 

NASHPA 
 

Following Clarification has been made in the subject tender. 

 
 

S. 
No. 

Clarifications 
OGDCL Reply 

1 

Are fracture interpretation on bore-hole 
images (BHI) already available and will only 
need to be analyzed and integrated in the 
study? Or is the interpretation of all these 
BHI required within the scope of work of the 
project? Indeed, this item can impact both 
cost and timing of the project 

FRACTURE INTERPRETATION ON IMAGE 
LOGS IS ALREADY AVAILABLE. NEW 
INTERPRETATION IS NOT REQUIRED 

2 

Are fracture descriptions on cores already 
available? Or is their analysis on cores 
required within the Scope of Work? If so, is 
the core description for fractures to be 
performed in Islamabad? Also, how many 
meters are available? 

FRACTURE DESCRIPTION ON CORES MAY 
NOT BE AVAILABLE AND MAY NOT BE 
REQUIRED. FRACTURES ANALYSIS ON 
IMAGE LOGS MAY BE USED FOR THIS 
PROJECT. 

 
 
 


